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From: Sewell Peter (FEL01)[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEWELLP] 

Sent: Mon 02/03/2009 9:46:24 AM (UTC) 

To: Jenkins Gareth GI; GRO _ 
Subject: FW: Fujitsu Statement - Hertford Heath SPSO 

Attachment: ATT1 07887.txt 

We h. >ve qm oto d for Hard Drive analysis, but Lega'- aik. was refused. Defence have come back with couple of question regarding 
the d to Said, see err ail -rat. Is this somthing you corrid knock -gyp a quick answer to please. 

Pete Sewell 
Security Operations Manager 

Fujitsu Services Royal Mail Group Account 

LOVELACE ROAD, 
BRACKNELL, 
BERKS 
RG12 8SN - ---, 
Tel:  
Mobile 

G RO
Mob
Fax 

E-Mail GRO__
Web http uhf Fi. u.com 

Fujitsu Services Registered in England no 96056, 
Registered Office 22 Baker Street, 
London WIU 311W 

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are confidential and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not 
guarantee that this e-mail has not been intercepted and amended of that it is virus free. 

From: dave. posnett G RO    — - - - -GRO  _._._ _._ _ _._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ] 
Sent: 02 March 2009 09:31 
To: Sewell Pete r_cFEL01)_
Cc: lisa.allen GRO 
Subject: Fw: Fujitsu Statement - Hertford Heath SPSO 

Pete, 

Please note the email below. 
This refers to the quote for £7,400.00 which was communicated to me by your Commercial Team. 
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The Defendent hasn't secured Legal Aide and Defence are asking for a witness statement instead. 
Given that Fujitsu (Andy Dunks) have already supplied a witness statement in this case and from my recollection we are within our 
quota for statements YTD, is it possible that Andy could provide a 'further to' statement, covering what Defence are asking for. 

Regards, 

Dave Posnett 

Fraud Risk Manager 

4 : Security Suite (G14), Leatherhead DO, Station Rd, Leatherhead, KT22 7AE 

G RO ;(Mobex: _ 3 ..j) 
~dave_ posnettr4 — .-.-._ _._3 

_ GRO I Post-liner GRO Fax:

- Forwarded by Dave Posnett/e/POSTOFFICE on 02/03/2009 09:15 -----
Lisa Allen 

To: Dave Posnet' GRO j 
27/02/2009 17:00 

cc: 
Subject: Fujitsu Statement - Hertford Heath SPSO 

Dave 

As discussed I have been contacted by Samantha Lennard the Solicitor acting for Wendy Cousins re the above office. She has 
informed me that The Law Society will not be allowing the Forensic Examination to take place due to the cost (£7k+). Therefore 
she has requested that a statement is provided from Fujitsu detailing what data or files remains on the hard drive that I have in my 
possession. She would also like included in the statement the process of how the data is lifted from the hard drive and stored and 
at what point the hard drive would have ceased operating. 

In simple terms as she put it she would like an idiots guide to the workings of the Horizon System! 

Regards 

r 

Investigator Spread the word..._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Post Office Ltd Security, PO Box 1 
n

GRO 

Croydon, Surrey, fR9 1WN. Siap the crime 

GRO (M obex: ~._._. GRO ; ) 

4 GRO 
- ----- ----- ----- ----- - ------------------- -., 

__Please consider the environment before printing this e-marl_ 


